
First Row, Left to Right: A. Lynch , P. Flynn, 
M. Morgenstern, J. Vogt, B. Bruckman. Sec­
ond Row: P. Helmig, J. Appel, S. Gerdon, 
K. Lakes, P. Hudson, President; G. Pollick, 
M. Smith. Third Row: S. Perkins, J. Taylor, 
K. Gallagher, M. Hauck, J. Haven, D. Vert­
ner, D. Slrefelt, J. Thomas, N. Shawhan, 

A. Vincent, O. Bloemer, H. Hughes. 

Phi Chi was formed by the combination of two smaller or­

ganizations in 1955. The three pearls in their pin's crown repre­

sent lasting love, high morals, and faith in God. Although a 

comparatively young sorority, Phi Chi is growing rapidly. This 

year the membership consists of 35 girls. Annual social activi­

ties include the "Mr. and Miss Popularity" dance, a Christmas 

formal, and various date parties, slumber parties, picnics 

and hayrides. This year the girls toasted their mothers at a 

tea. The adoption of 16 six to eight-year-old boys from the 

General Protestant Orphanage was the charitable highlight 

of the year. The girls will act as big sisters to the boys even 

after graduation. Interfratority caroling, visiting Long View 

and collecting for the Crippled Children's Easter Drive are 

other humanitarian activities, 

PHI CHI 

First Row: L. Combs, S. Pedretti, M. Soden, 
L. Abbott, C . Hattendorf, M. Goebel, S. 
Ainsworth. Second Rew: J . Carney, p, Hud-

son, President; S. Goins. 


